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Memorandum     

    
   

Date: ✦ June 25, 2019 

To: ✦ City Clerk 

From: ✦ Teresa McKinstry, Planning Dept.       

Re: ✦ Administrative Approvals 

cc: ✦ Geri Rorabaugh, Planning Dept.  

 
This is a list of City administrative approvals by the Planning Director from June 18, 2019 
through June 24, 2019: 
 
 
Administrative Amendment 19041 to Special Permit 10004B, North Bluff Soil Extraction, 
approved by the Planning Director on June 18, 2019, to adjust the final grading surface, 
generally located at N. 56th St. and Interstate 80.  
 
Administrative Amendment 19042 to Special Permit 1878, Verizon Personal Wireless 
Facility, approved by the Planning Director on June 19, 2019, to delete the 15-year time limit 
on the approval of the special permit, located at 1701 Windhoek Dr. 
 
Administrative Amendment 19045 to Special Permit 10004B, North Bluff Soil Extraction, 
approved by the Planning Director on June 19, 2019, to rescind Special Permit 10004B, 
generally located at N. 56th St. and Interstate 80. 
 
Administrative Amendment 19039 to Special Permit 17017, Iron Ridge Community Unit Plan, 
approved by the Planning Director on June 19, 2019, to reduce the rear yard setback from 
20 feet to 10 feet on certain lots, generally located at S. 27th St. and Rokeby Rd.  
 
Administrative Amendment 19031 to Final Plat 17090, Wilderness Hills 8th Addition, 
approved by the Planning Director on June 21, 2019, to correct a typographical error 
regarding Lot 18, Block 4, generally located at S. 32nd St. and Tree Line Dr.  


